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From: Karen Kharatyan

To: "mscarr@telus.net”

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Application for Water Licence 2BE-WNY
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:32:49 PM

Hello Mr. Carr,

| was reviewing your application for Water Licence. These following small deficiencies should be
addressed before the application package goes for the third parties review:

- The most recent licence Application form should be used. Those forms are available at the
NWB ftp site at following link: ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/ (User
name: public; Password: registry);

- The project extents general coordinates and water sources should be identified with the
Application and Camp Questionnaire as well;

- The ltem 1.4 of the Spill Plan’s Table of Contents refers to North Arrow Minerals Inc.
Environmental Policy. The relation between the applicant (Bitterroot Resources Ltd.) and
North Arrow Minerals Inc. should be clarified;

- Regional and Detailed Property Location Maps are indicated as being within the Appendix 2
of Spill Plan. However, no maps are included;

- The Abandonment and Restoration Plan is indicated (Item 38 of Camp Questionnaire) as
being the Appendix Ill. However, no Abandonment and Restoration Plan is included with
the application package;

- Arecent financial statement of company should be included within the application package
as well.

It was also noticed that NPC conformity determination and NIRB screening decision are not made
for this project.

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
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